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Marchese, Deborah

From: Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:41 PM

To: Barr, Michael; Scott, Jimmy; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori; Marchese, Deborah; Hinton, Joseph; D5-Construction Special Projects;
Hinton, Joseph

Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and IIIB
FINANCIAL PROJECT ID: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: CO-03 and Work Completion Status

DATE: June 29, 2016

Michael,

See following notice from contractor about beacons installation:

“All,
TCD just notified me the Flashing Beacons will be installed by 7-8-2016 if not sooner.
Thanks,

Gary Bracken

POSPIECH

201 S. Apopka Ave.
Inverness, FL 34452
0: 352.726.3940 x.216
F: 352.726.5250

C: 352.464.1118”

Sincerely,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
www.tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com
geotechnical environmental materials engineering

From: Barr, Michael [mailto:Michael.Barr@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Robert Rudd; jscott@lakecountyfl.gov; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori (LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov); DMarchese@lakecountyfl.gov; jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov; D5-Construction
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Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

Robert-

The process for Lake County’s Final Completion for this project should follow their contract and procedures, Otherwise, | have no
comment,

Thanks for forwarding the completion information. Please let us know when the Final Completion Inspection & Notice is made (and
forward a copy when available) and ['ll visit the site to confirm this last work for our internal TRIP Agreement project tracking and
closure. I'll make my Final Field Review when the project is completed.

Have a good afternoon.

Michael Barr
Loocal Program Coordinator

FDOT District Five Construction ~ Special Projects
719 8. Woodland Blvd, MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(321) 206-4102 Mobile

Michael.Barr@dot. state.fl.us

WWMWE@EWIMT

From: Robert Rudd [mailto:rrudd @tierraeng.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Barr, Michael; jscott@lakecountyfl.gov; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori (LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov); DMarchese @lakecountyfl.gov; jhinton @lakecountyfl.gov; D5-Construction
Special Projects

Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and lIB
FINANCIAL PROJECT ID; 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: C0-03 and Work Completion Status

DATE: June 29, 2016

Michael,

With everything complete except for the beacons there would appear to be no benefit to having everyone come back to
site to see if they are operating correctly. Lake County Engineering and Traffic Operations staff would be able to confirm
all is complete / accepted and provide notice as to the final day of work. We would then generate a Final Completion form
noting that date and publish the document for the record.

Is this proposed method of Final Completion Inspection and Notice acceptable to FDOT Special Projects?

Sincerely,

Robert P, Rudd, P.E.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:54 PM

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

OK.

Are there any other items pending from the Formal Pre-final Inspection?
Will another Pre-final Inspection be done or do you expect to go to Final?
Thanks and have a great day!

Michael Barr
L.ocal Program Coordinator

FDOT District Five Construction ~ Special Projects
719 S. Woodland Blvd, MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(321) 205-4102 Mobile

Michael. Barr@dot state.fl.ug
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EXCEPTIONAL

TR HRIREY RS ALY

From: Robert Rudd [mailto:rrudd @tierraeng.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Barr, Michael; jscott@lakecountyfl.gov; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori (LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov); DMarchese @lakecountyfl.gov; jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov;
GBracken@pospiechcontracting.com

Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and IlIB
FINANCIAL PROJECT ID: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: CO-03 and Work Completion Status

DATE: June 29, 2016

Michae,

CO-03 is in processing at this time. Contract Duration will be increased by Sixty (60) calendar days by CO-03. These
Sixty (60) Days are being added to Contract Duration to allow for the acquisition and installation of Pedestrian Safety
Actuated Flashing Safety Beacons at the crossing at the main entrance into the high school. Final Completion Date is to
be adjusted to on or before July 12, 2016.

All work on site except for the Actuated Flashing Safety Beacons has been completed. Beacons were initially scheduled
for delivery for installation this week. We have ask for a schedule update but have not received same as of this email. As
soon as we get schedule update same will be forwarded to your attention.

Sincerely,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer




TIERRA, INC. ( (‘
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Robert Rudd; jscott@lakecountyfl.goy; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori (LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov); DMarchese@lakecountyfl.gov
Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

Good morning-

This project is due for its monthly TRIP Field Review. Can someone provide an update on CO #3 and the new dates for completing the
project including Final Completion Review/Inspection?

Thanks so much!

Michael Barr
L.ocal Program Coordinator

FDOT District Five Construction — Special Projects
719 S. Woodiand Blvd. MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(321) 206-4102 Moblle

Michael.Barr@dot state.fl.us

-
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From: Robert Rudd [mailto:rrudd @tierraeng.com)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Koontz, Lori (LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov); jscott@lakecountyfl.gov; jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov;
DMarchese@lakecountyfl.gov; 'Scott Smith' (ssmith@pospiechcontracting.com); GBracken@pospiechcontracting.com;
Jeffrey Begovich; Barr, Michael; D5-Construction Special Projects

Subject: FPN: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase llIA and llIB
FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: Project Final Completion Date

DATE: May 13, 2016

FILE NO.: 1.0 (05-13-2016_Final_Completion_Date)

All,

Pursuant to CO-02 the listed Final Completion Date for the North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and llIB is on or
before May 13, 2016. At this time Final CO-03 is in processing and it is anticipated that that contract duration will extend
too July 2016.

CO0-03 includes additional Lake County requested pedestrian safety devices to be added to the N Hancock Rd crossing at
the Minneola High School main entrance. Final project completion is subject to delivery, installation and acceptance of
noted additional pedestrian safety devices.
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The actual Revised Final Completion ‘Lute shall be published by executed CO-03."

Sincerely,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
www. tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com
geotechnical environmental materials engineering




Marchese, Deborah

From: Koontz, Lori

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Robert Rudd (rrudd@tierraeng.com)

Cc: Scott, Jimmy; Marchese, Deborah; Hinton, Joseph
Subject: FW: North Hancock Road Extension

Robert, please make sure this plan for MOT comes together. Holler with any problems.

Thank you,
Lori

From: Cary Strzepek [mailto:cstrzepek@middlesexco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>
Cc: Robert Rudd (rrudd@tierraeng.com) <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Subject: RE: North Hancock Road Extension

Yes. That sounds reasonable. Thank you.

From: Koontz, Lori [mailto:LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>; Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>
Cc: Robert Rudd (rrudd@tierraeng.com) <rrudd @tierraeng.com>

Subject: RE: North Hancock Road Extension

Cary,

Pospeich's contract has been extended to July 12th, which is the same day our Agreement with TMC is going to BCC for
approval. | do not anticipate any problem with its approval. It was my understanding TMC would take over MOT at that
point. Please advise.

Thank you,
Lori

Lori L. Koontz | Road Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public Works Department | 352-343-6439

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:58 PM

To: Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>
Cc: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Re: North Hancock Road Extension

Cary,



(

' Not sure who told ACME to send the bt your way. | will find out and let you know:

Terry Scott,
Lake County Public Works

>OnJun 29, 2016, at 12:10 PM, Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com> wrote:

>

> Terry,

> We received a bill from ACME for the MOT on Hancock Road starting May 29th and they are stating that the County
told them to bill us for it. . This is not agreeable for several reasons. 1) We do not have an agreement yet with Lake
County 2) We were never notified by the County they directed ACME to bill Middlesex 3) We do not have an
agreement with ACME 4) Pospiech has still been working on the Hancock Road Project and still has material at the end
of Hancock Road. We can not be responsible for MOT that is ongoing during their project.

>

> Please let us know how to resolve this outstanding invoice. ACME says they will remove the MOT if the County or
Pospiech does not intend to pay.

> From: Scott, Jimmy [mailto:JScott@lakecountyfl.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 8:57 AM
> To: Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>
> Cc: Kirkland, Alan <akirkland@lakecountyfl.gov>; Hinton, Joseph
> <jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov>
> Subject: Re: North Hancock Road Extension
- >
> Cary,
>
> We are still working on it. Lori has been out the last few days. Hopefully have it to you early next week,
>
> Terry Scott,
> Lake County Public Works
>
>0n May 19, 2016, at 8:45 AM, Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com<mailto:cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>>
wrote:
>
> Is there any word on the agreement to review? It looks like Pospiech will be demobilizing soon.
>
> From: Cary Strzepek
> Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:13 AM
> To: 'Scott, Jimmy'
> <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov<mailto:JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>>
> Cc: Kirkland, Alan
> <akirkland @lakecountyfl.gov<mailto:akirkland @lakecountyfl.gov>>
> Subject: RE: North Hancock Road Extension
>
> Here is the revised per your request.
>
>
>
> From: Scott, Jimmy [mailto:JScott@lakecountyfl.gov]




: (

*" > Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 4:31 Pivi ("
> To: Cary Strzepek
> <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com<mailto:cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>>

> Cc: Kirkland, Alan

> <akirkland@lakecountyfl.gov<mailto:akirkland @lakecountyfl.gov>>

> Subject: FW: North Hancock Road Extension

>

> Cary,

>

> Please see attached, | made a couple changes on the second sheet. Please send back to me when you are done.
> Thanks.

>

> From: Rodriguez, Jeremy

> Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:29 PM

> To: Scott, Jimmy

> <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov<mailto:)Scott @lakecountyfl.gov>>

> Subject: North Hancock Road Extension

>

> Terry,

>

> Here's the file you asked for.

>

>

> Sincerely,

>

> Jeremy Rodriguez

> Permitting Technician li

> jdrodriguez@lakecountyfl.gov<mailto:jdrodriguez@lakecountyfl.gov>

> Lake County Public Works

> 323 N, Sinclair Ave.

> Tavares, FL 32778

> (352) 253-6019

>

>

> Cary Strzepek

> The Middlesex Corporation

> Project Manager

> 10801 Cosmonaut Blvd

> Orlando, FL 32824

> Office: 407-206-0077

> Fax:

> Mobile: 407-450-4701

>

>

>

> [http://i1140.photobucket.com/albums/n563/Middlesexco/MIDDLESEX1972_zp

> s1f8e0f3a.png]<http://www.middlesexco.com/>

> www.middlesexco.com <http://www.middlesexco.com/> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be
protected by legal, professional or other privilege.

> If you are not the intended recipient you should not store it, copy it, or disclose its contents, but should return it to the
sender and delete your copy from your system.

> The views expressed are those of the sender and not those of The Middlesex Corporation.
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>

>

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

> www.middlesexco.com <http://www.middlesexco.com/> This e-mail and any

> attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal, professional or other privilege.

> If you are not the intended recipient you should not store it, copy

> it, or disclose its contents, but should return it to the sender and delete your copy from your system.
> The views expressed are those of the sender and not those of The Middlesex Corporation.

>

Cary Strzepek

The Middlesex Corporation
Project Manager

10801 Cosmonaut Bivd
Orlando, FL 32824

Office: 407-206-0077

Fax:

Mobile: 407-450-4701

[http://i1140.photobucket.com/albums/n563/Middlesexco/MIDDLESEX1972_zps1f8e0f3a.png]<http://www.middlesexc
o.com/>

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




‘Marchese, Deborah

From: Barr, Michael <Michael.Barr@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Robert Rudd; Scott, Jimmy; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori; Marchese, Deborah; Hinton, Joseph; D5-Construction Special Projects
Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

Robert-

The process for Lake County’s Final Completion for this project should follow their contract and procedures. Otherwise, | have no
comment.

Thanks for forwarding the completion information. Please let us know when the Final Completion Inspection & Notice is made (and
forward a copy when available) and I'll visit the site to confirm this last work for our internal TRIP Agreement project tracking and
closure. I'll make my Final Field Review when the project is completed.

Have a good afternoon.

Michael Barr
Local Program Coordinator

FDOT District Five Construction — Special Projects
719 S. Woodland Blvd. MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(321) 205-4102 Mobile
Michael.Barr@dot.state.fl.us

S
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From: Robert Rudd [mailto:rrudd@tierraeng.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Barr, Michael; jscott@lakecountyfl.gov; Jeffrey Begovich

Cc: Koontz, Lori (LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov); DMarchese @lakecountyfl.gov; jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov; D5-Construction
Special Projects

Subject: RE: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and 1B
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



- Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC,

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
www tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com
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

FDOT Dilstrict Five Construction — Special Projects
719 S, Woodland Bivd. MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(321) 2056-4102 Moblle
Michael.Barr@dot state fl.us

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

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase llIA and lIB
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
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All work on site except for the Actuateu rlashing Safety Beacons has been comple.cd. Beacons were initially scheduled
* for delivery for installation this week. We have ask for a schedule update but have not received same as of this email. As
soon as we get schedule update same will be forwarded to your attention.

Sincerely,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC,

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-854-7347 | C 407-461-1564
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
tocal Program Coordinator

FDOT District Five Construction — Special Projects
719 §. Woodland Blvd, MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(321) 2056-4102 Mobile

Michael. Barr@dot state fl.us
WV&TWE?E:FF&C&%W

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

Subject: FPN; 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, Project Final Completion Date

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase lIIA and 1B
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




Pursuant to CO-02 the listed Final Coinpletion Date for the North Hancock Road wtension Phase A and lIIB is on or

' before May 13, 2016. At this time Final CO-03 is in processing and it is anticipated that that contract duration will extend

too July 2016,

C0-03 includes additional Lake County requested pedestrian safety devices to be added to the N Hancock Rd crossing at
the Minneola High School main entrance. Final project completion is subject to delivery, installation and acceptance of
noted additional pedestrian safety devices.

The actual Revised Final Completion Date shall be published by executed CO-03.

Sincerely,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
www . tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com
geotechnical environmental materials engineering




